

Minutes of the meeting of Hunshelf Parish Council
held on Monday 17th February 2025
in the Providence Room, Green Moor at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Councillor P. Garrity (Chairman) and Councillors Mrs K. Austin, Miss K. Batty, P. Watts and Mrs L. Godley,

Two members of the public were present.

2024/127 Apologies for non-attendance

There were no apologies for absence

2024/128 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/129 Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council meeting held on 20th January 2025

The Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 20th January 2025 were confirmed.

2024/130 Matters arising from the Minutes

There were no matters arising from the Minutes.

2024/131 80th Anniversary of Victory in Europe Day

It was noted that the 80th anniversary of Victory in Europe Day is being celebrated on Thursday 8th May 2025. There is a call for beacons to be lit to mark the occasion at 9.30pm.

Cllr Watts kindly agreed to build the beacon and two veterans in the parish will be asked to light it. Green Moor Cricket Club is to confirm that it will open up for the event. Vital Facilities is to be asked to trim the area around the beacon prior to the day. The Clerk is to contact Deacon Annabel Terry and invite her to attend.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/132 Parish Projects

There was a discussion about the parish plan and future articles for Hunshelf Chat, in particular about planning issues.

10th March 2025

The Clerk reported that, weather permitting, the work to repair the playground wall would commence on 22nd February 2025.

It was noted that BMBC Bridge Maintenance has inspected the damaged Forge bridge and as a result the repair work was being scheduled. The Clerk had requested she is informed when the work is about to be undertaken.

It was noted that Vital Facilities would shortly be fixing the new viewing plate into place.

It was noted that Peck Pond was to be cleared by the end of the month.

It was agree to hold a meeting to discuss the heritage boards and the website on Thursday 27th February at 6.30pm.

It was noted that the remaining willow tit boxes will be put in place by the end of the month.

It was noted that Cllr Barnard had forwarded an email reply, with respect to the wind turbine, from Environmental Services. The reply was similar to the one received by Mr Popplewell. Cllr Barnard has been thanked for taking up the matter with Environmental Services.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/133 Reports for Sub Groups

Betty Allott reported that the continuing bad weather had hindered Team Green Moor working outside. There was a problem with the many mole hills on the Delf Field, however it was hoped that once grass cutting had recommenced the problem may be resolved. Letters requesting sponsorship for this year's hanging baskets had been sent out.

This was noted by the meeting.

Cllr Mrs Godley reported that the HEAT sub group has organised several events for the forthcoming year and it was hoped that they would suit all ages. The events would be advertised in the next edition of Hunshelf Chat.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/134 Communications from the public & any reports by the Clerk

There were no communications from the public and the Clerk had no items to report.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/135 Planning Applications and Consultation

No planning applications have been received.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/136 Payments & Income

Payments

HSBC – bank charges	£8.00
W. Horsfall – reimburse cost of pianist's travel expenses	£35.00
- reimburse cost of refreshments	£9.37
- reimburse cost of mp3 files	£36.00
(All from Green Moor Carol Singers budget)	

Income

Green Moor Carol Singers – sale of carol books	£200.00
- carol singers subscriptions	£122.50

The above payments were approved and the income noted.

2024/137 Monthly Financial Report

The Chairman went through the monthly financial report explaining the latest expenditure and income. The amount in reserves were noted.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/138 Reports of crime in the parish

There were no reports of crime within the parish.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/139 Comments from Green Moor Cricket Club

There were no comments from Green Moor Cricket Club.

This was noted by the meeting.

2024/140 Any minor items for the agenda of the next meeting

There were no minor items for the agenda of the next meeting.

2024/141 Date and time of the next meeting

The next meeting of the Parish Council is to be on Monday 10th March 2025

10th March 2025